

SAINT URSULA FATHERS' CLUB

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: 7:40pm, Adjourn: 8:16pm
Members in Attendance: 16

Meeting Date: Sunday, November 12th, 2017

Executive Board/Committee Reports

President's Report – Don Kobrick

- Don mentioned the school has a new security system in place using keyfobs.
- HF support for the future is needed per PHSA.

Vice President's Report – Eric Schmith

- Kenny commented on behalf of Eric tonight. He said the UA merchandise is still being discussed with Steve Ports.

Treasurer's Report – Mike O'Neill

- Don commented on behalf of Mike tonight. He said the club is sitting strong financially.

Secretary's Report – Kenny Drury

- Kenny passed out October 2017 meeting minutes for review and approval. All in attendance approved meeting minutes. Mentioned he will have the school office send out through email this week.

Maintenance Committee

- Don spoke for Jay and Dave that we are still looking into the scoreboard. Working through the basketball program.

Social Committee

- Don commented that the Roller Skating party at Skateland in December has been booked. Possibly look into another venue for a Spring Break event.
- Breakfast with Santa is on 9 December. Volunteers needed. Sign-up Genius will go out.
- Teacher Party is possibly on 15 December. Volunteers needed. Ben Topper is in charge of event.

Breakfast with Santa – December 9th

Location: Saint Ursula School Gym
FC Fundraiser

We Need You! Join the Fathers' Club!

All fathers, grandfathers, and other male relatives, 21 years of age and older, of current St. Ursula School students are welcome to join. Feel free to just show up to a meeting. For any questions, please contact fathersclub@stursula.org

Fundraising Committee

- Scott brought up the latest numbers for Fruit and CFA calendars. Scott said the fruit sale didn't do well as planned. Kenny commented that the CFA calendars was a successful fundraiser compared to last year's numbers.
- Scott discussed the 80's dance in January 2018. Tickets are on sale now.

Action Items

Old Business

- Money was set aside in the budget for the scoreboard. Need to coordinate details with Basketball program.
- Money was set aside for Cross Country Uniforms in the budget.
- More discussion needed on security cameras.
- Possible windscreen replacement – slates was an option.

New Business

- Motion by Mike Rock for \$1000 towards Fr. Steve Party in December. Ron Dawson 2nd motion.
- Father/Son event in the Spring. Andy Rosenthal will investigate.
- Don is going to look into the floor cover from Curley High School.

The next general meeting will be held on Sunday, December 10th at Saint Ursula School at 7:30pm.